

NICK BRENNAN

CONTACT

Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 Mobile: 609-802-7454

info@nickbrennanmodeling.com

WWW: http://nickbrennanmodeling.com/ WWW: https://youtu.be/ncY92ITpZpE

EDUCATION

Acting Coach: Jeff Reim, Mantua, NJ

Bachelor of Arts: Communications And Media Widener University, Chester, PA 3.5 GPA

February 2023 Instructor - Emily Vortherms **Introductory To Theatrical Intimacy** Workshop, Philadelphia, PA

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Hello, my name is Nick Brennan. I am a versatile actor and model from Mullica Hill, NJ. I have played characters ranging from a high school senior, to an experienced business professional, and have modeled in outdoor athletic style shoots, as well as traditional indoor shoots. I am also come from an athletic background being a former college athlete, so I regularly maintain a strong/muscular build, and am comfortable performing any athletic tasks a project may require. If you think I would be a good fit for a project of yours feel free to contact me at info@nickbrennanmodeling.com. Thank you for taking the time to review my resume, and I look forward to hearing from you! Thanks again. -Nick Brennan

SKILLS

Brand representation **Event Hosting** Interpersonal Communication Guitar Athletics/Fitness Responsible and Reliable Trainable/Coachable Time and Project Management Improvisation and Public Speaking Weapons Training/Stage Combat Socially Perceptive Cooperative and Positive Attitude

WORK HISTORY

October 2024 - October 2024 Assim De Gabriel Menswear Model Fall 2024, Assim De Gabriel - Designer, Philadelphia, PA

September 2024 - September 2024 Baseball Player - Caught Stealing, Darren Aronofsky - Sony Pictures Entertainment Inc., New York, NY

June 2024 - June 2024 Lead Student/Narrator (VO) in "Widener Commercial", Neighborhood Films / Director-Dan Shepelavy , Widener Univeristy Demonstrated "great professionalism in Voiceover acting"

June 2024 - June 2024 Businessman in "EGUOO Liver Detox Commercial", Journey Studios / Director - Frank Tian, New York, NY

May 2024 - May 2024 Aaron Blake in "The Divorced Billionaire Heiress", Frank Tian - Journey **Entertainment Studio**, Cherry Hill, NJ Aaron Blake was the head Butler, who displayed elegance and suaveness to guests.He also

displayed anger when his boss is mistreated.

December 2023 - December 2023

Steve in "Pond Lehockey Law Firm Commercial", Malix Media Steve is a college student in a neck brace after being involved in a car accident. He is in pain, but still comical.

October 2023 - October 2023 Male Model -, Syndicate Pictures - WOW From Home Modeled various business T-shirts for the brand 'WOW from Home'

September 2023 - September 2023 Ryan in "A Bushwick Story " - Short Film, *Bushwick Films LLC - Director: Mark Montalbano*

Senior on High School baseball team, best friend of Matty (lead).

July 2023 - July 2023

Vincent in "Generational Curse" - Series, Director: Saeed Fortune

Business savvy, leader, good friend, funny, clever. Always in a suit or business casual.

February 2023 - February 2023 **Fraternity Brother in Short Film "Frat Pie"**, *Director: Justin Sacramone* Senior Fraternity Brother who hazes freshman pledge.

January 2023 - January 2023 **Male Model - , Apex 8 Studio** Modeled various looks for Apex 8 Studios.

January 2021 - November 2021 **Athletic Male Model - Freelance Photography**, *OPS Photography* Shoots involved running, jumping, and other athletic movements, sometimes with sports equipment. Mostly outdoors.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Host of Widener University Athletic Alumni Panel Event (2023) Church Lector (2015-2020) Graduation Commencement Speech as Student Council President (2014)